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Ruth Nettles 
- 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; BFletcher@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Subject: Docket No.070415-WS/CHC VII, Ltd. 

Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal of Application.pdf 

Friday, February 08,2008 12:23 PM 

a. 

b. 

c .  

d. 

e. 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrorn & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

Docket No. 070415-WS; CHC VII, l,td.’s Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case 

CIlC VII, Ltd. 

1 page letter/l page Notice of Voluntary Withdrawal 

CIiC VII, 1,td’s is withdrawing its Application 

Micholc Parks. Legal Acsistant 
Kosc, Sund5troni R: Hcntlcy, l,l ,P 
2 I80 w Statc Road 434. Su1tu 21 18 
I,o~igwood, b I.. 32779 
I’HOSI; (407) 830-633 1 

mlchelch;rsba ttomeys.com 
1’AX (407) 330-8522 

2/8/2008 
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LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BIAJRSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 65&4029 

www.rsbattorneys.com 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

February 8,2008 

E-FILE 

CRNTWI. FI OIUDA OPPICI~ 

2180 W. Srmr RON) 434, Siirrx 21 18 
SANIANIH) C B N l E H  
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 070415-WS; CHC VII, Ltd.3 Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case in 
Polk County, Florida 
Our File No.: 42035.01 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is CHC VII, Ltd's Notice of 
Voluntary Withdrawal of its Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case in Polk County. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me 
a call. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

MSF/mp 
Enclosure 

cc: Mr. Ron Baxley (w/enclosure) (via email) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enc. (via email) 
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enc.) (via e-mail) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for Staff- 
Assisted Rate Case in Polk 
County by CHC VII, Ltd. 

Docket No.: 070415-WS 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATION 

Applicant, CHC VII, Ltd., by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby gives 

notice of voluntarily withdrawing its Application filed in the above-referenced docket. 

Respectfully submitted this 8th day of 
February, 2007, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434 
Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
(407) 830-6331 Telephone 
(407) 830-8522 Facsimile 
Email: mfriedman@rsbatttoneys.com 

MARTIN S. FNEDMAN 
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